From: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA)

To: Bernie White

Cc: Sumrall, Matthew (PHMSA)

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Query: MX-6 Application
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 3:09:06 PM
Attachments: TNT letter to DOT.pdf

Good afternoon Bernie,

Thank you for accepting this email as DOT’s response to your request for clarification. Glad | work
with reasonable and good people.

Rick Boyle
Chief, Radioactive Materials Transport

USDOT, PHMSA
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC, 20590
Office: 202.366.2993 ¢ Mobile: 202.697.1301

From: VESCOVI Peter (ORANO) <peter.vescovi@orano.group>
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 9:19 AM

To: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov>

Cc: Bernie White <Bernard.White@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Query: MX-6 Application

This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do

not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Rick,

A letter from TNT is attached that explains the Appendices for the MX-6 applications. There is a
explanation of the appendices attached to the letter that should provide the clarification that the
NRC requested to complete the review of MX-6 1F6 application.

Peter Vescovi, P.E.

TN Americas LLC

7160 Riverwood Drive, Suite 200
Columbia, Maryland 21046, USA
Mobile: +1 336.420.8325
peter.vescovi@orano.group

orano

Giving
nuclear energy
its full value
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TN TOKYO

Date: 11th November 2022
Ref# 22-E-700 Rev. 00

U.S. Department of Transportation

Attn: Mr. Richard W. Boyle, Chief

Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
Radioactive Materials Branch

1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.

East Building, PHH-20

Washington, DC 20590

Subject: Appendices of MX-6P and MX06 1F6 SAR

Dear Mr. Boyle,

Transnuclear limited., on behalf of TN America LLC, would like to hereby confirm that the Appendices
A.10.6 through A.10.12, which have been submitted to you are applicable to both MX-6P and MX-6 1F6
SAR.

Following is the chronological order related the Appendices A.10.1 through A.10.5 and Appendices A.10.6
through A.10.12.

® The MX-6 1F6 version of the SAR is the original version of the evolution of MX-6 SARs (1F6, PWR,
and then 1F4-1F6) and only had Appendices A.10.1 through A.10.5.

® The MX-6P added Appendices A.10.6 through A.10.12.

® The next version of the MX-6 SAR for 1F4-1F6 will also include Appendices A.10.6 through
A.10.12. These added appendices apply as well to the MX-6 1F6 SAR, but were not part of the
approval basis for the original Japanese approval.

We enclose the comparison table between MX-6P SAR and MX-6 (1F6) SAR for your reference.

If you have any queries or clarifications on this letter, please feel free to contact us at any
time.

Sincerely yours,

TRANSNUCLEAR Ltd.
N NTRD
Yoshitaro KAWANO !

Senior Manager, Engineering Department





TN TOKYO

Enclosures:

1. Comparison table between MX-6P SAR and MX-6 (1F6) SAR

cc: Ms. Laurence Labbe, TN Americas Project Manager

Mr. Peter Vescovi, TN Americas Licensing Engineer






message, including any attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or other use of the contents of this message by anyone other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

From: VESCOVI Peter (ORN-NPS)

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:54 PM
To: 'Boyle, Rick (PHMSA)' <rick.bovle@dot.gov>
Cc: Bernie White <Bernard.White@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Query: MX-6 Application

Rick,

I will ask the TN Tokyo office for a letter confirming the applicability. This may take a week or so to
get the letter.

Peter Vescovi
+1 336 420-8325

From: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:53 PM

To: VESCOVI Peter (ORN-NPS) <peter.vescovi@orano.group>
Cc: Bernie White <Bernard.White@nrc.gov>

Subject: Query: MX-6 Application

Security Notice: Please be aware that this email was sent by an external sender.

Good afternoon Peter,

In reviewing the application for the MX-6 with the 1F6 fuel, NRC noted that there are several
appendices in the MX-6P safety analysis report that do not appear to be in the MX-6 safety analysis
report. Notably, Appendices A.10.6 through A.10.12 in the MX-6P safety analysis report. These
appendices are key to NRC safety findings in the MX-6P and NRC expected similar appendices in the
MX-6 safety analysis report.

We need you to clarify if these appendices are applicable to both packages and therefore NRC can
cross reference between docket files. You can simply email a letter to me confirming applicability or
you can expect NRC to issue a request for additional information for the MX-6.

Thanks for you assistance. Hope you are well.

Rick Boyle
Chief, Radioactive Materials Transport
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